
1

Fay Humpherson

From: Natalie McKellar <Natalie@ss-p.co.uk>

Sent: 20 November 2023 09:52

To: Fay Humpherson

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Paddock House Spinney Lane - WI/23/02551/FUL

Attachments: form_1 CIL info.pdf; AONB Statement.pdf

 

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Dear Fay, 
  
Further to your le�er dated 17th November I a�ach the following: 
  

- AONB Statement 
- CIL Form 1 

  
I can confirm the applica�on descrip�on should include the condenser units to the flank eleva�ons. 
  
Further in terms of the Tree Protec�on Plan I can confirm this can be scaled from for planning purposes. 
  
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt and valida�on in due course. 
  
Kind regards, 
Natalie  
  
Natalie McKellar MA MRTPI  |  Principal Planner  |  01243 850 411 
 

 
 
Planning, Architecture & Land Promotion 
32 North St, Chichester, PO19 1LX 
 
Office: 01243 850 411 
Website: www.ss-p.co.uk 
  
 
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.  


